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Great, thanks Lisa.

--
Michael Masserman
Head of Social Impact

Forward | Together | Always

The Future of Transportation

On Thu, Oct 5, 2017 at 8:46 AM, Taylor Lisa < > wrote:

Hi Mike,

That’s great. Thank you.

Please could you use this number and passcode to dial in:

Telephone No: 

Participant passcode:  then #

Kind regards,

Lisa

From: Mike Masserman [mailto  
Sent: 04 October 2017 19:53
To: Taylor Lisa
Cc: Daniels Leon; Joseph Okpaku; Andrea Ambrose Lobato; Robert Grant; Lia Theodosiou-Pisanelli;
 McConochie Mark; Blake Peter; Hurwitz Michael; Chapman Helen (TPH); Quearney Carol (ST)

Subject: Re: Lyft & London

Lisa,



That time works for us. Please advise if there's a dial-in we can use for it. Thanks very
 much.

Best,

Mike

--

Michael Masserman

Head of Social Impact

Forward | Together | Always

The Future of Transportation

On Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 6:49 AM, Taylor Lisa <  wrote:

Dear Mike

I wondered whether you would be free to talk to Leon at 1600 UK time on Friday 6 October?

Kind regards

Lisa

Lisa Taylor 
Chief of Staff, Surface Transport 
Transport for London 
11th Floor - Zone R4, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ 
Tel: /Ext  • Fax:  • Email: l

For real-time traffic news, follow @TfLTrafficNews or go to tfl.gov.uk/trafficnews

From: Mike Masserman [mailto  
Sent: 03 October 2017 18:42
To: Daniels Leon
Cc: Joseph Okpaku; Andrea Ambrose Lobato; Robert Grant; Lia Theodosiou-Pisanelli; McConochie Mark;
 Blake Peter; Hurwitz Michael; Chapman Helen (TPH); Taylor Lisa; Quearney Carol (ST)



Subject: Re: Lyft & London

Leon,

Thanks for your response. We very much look forward to speaking with you and your
 team.

Best,

Mike

--

Michael Masserman

On Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Daniels Leon <  wrote:

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your emails suggesting a conference call, and apologies for my delayed
 response.

We’d be happy to have a conversation with you in respect of your plans for London,
 particularly in the context of the Mayor’s recently published draft Transport Strategy
 and his vision for a greener, healthier and more prosperous city.

Whilst of course I cannot discuss specific requirements related to any application you
 might decide to make for a Private Hire Operator licence, it would be good to
 understand your future plans.

I shall ask my office to contact you to arrange a suitable slot (bearing in mind the time
 difference!).

Kind regards,

Leon Daniels

Managing Director Surface Transport





From: Mike Masserman [mailto ] 
Sent: 26 September 2017 17:25
To: Daniels Leon
Cc: Joseph Okpaku; Andrea Ambrose Lobato; Robert Grant
Subject: Lyft & London

Leon,

Hi, my name is Mike Massererman and I head up global policy at Lyft. 
 
 

Please let us know if there's a time tomorrow or over the next few days that works best
 for you. Please note that while we are 8 hours behind you in San Francisco, we will do
 whatever we can to accommodate your schedule.

Thanks very much.

Best,

Mike

--

Michael Masserman
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